From: Craig, Tessa

Sent: 09 September 2014 11:55

To: Planning

Subject: FW: 32 Sherriff Road, London NW6 2AU 2014/5113/P
Attachments: IMG_3334.jpg

Importance: High

Please can you register/redact this comment for 2014/5113/P.
Thanks

Tessa Craig
Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 4546

From: Curry, Rav

Sent: 09 September 2014 10:22

To: Craig, Tessa

Subject: FW: 32 Sherriff Road, London NW6 2AU
Importance: High

Hi Tessa
They sent this to me because they had my name as technician.

Thanks
Rav

From: Linda vtcet.
Sent: 07 September 20 i

To: Curry, Rav

Subject: Re: 32 Sherriff Road, London NW6E 2AU

Dear Rav
Re: Application 2014/5113/P

I received a copy of the Planning Application for the Rear dormer extension with Juliette balcony at 32
Sherriff Road on the 22nd August. Having spoken with Patrick Flannery, the owner of 30B Sherriff Road
(who lives above me) we had a look at the proposed extension. As can be seen from the aitached photo the
work is almost complete, including TV aerial. Little point in sending a Planning Application Consuliation
notice! Patrick Flannery is going to contact her since this exiension and balcony will overlook his roof
terrace, which is out of order especially as no consultation was carried out before the work was completed.

I have tried responding to Tessa Craig al the Regeneration and Planning Development Management
Department online, but could not get the website to aceept the application number, would you therefore
kindly forward the photo and commenis to her if possible?

With kind regards



Linda

Linda Matchett

On Mon, Aug 11,2014 at 10:00 AM, Curry, Rav <Rav.Curryvicamden.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Linda
There is an open investigation into this property and the issues there.

The reference for that case is EN14/0794 and you have been added to the list of complainants to
be updated.

You should hear from our Enforcement Department shortly.

Kind regards
Camden Planning

Tel: 020-7974 2606/2751

Sent: 05 August 2014 12:34
To: Planning
Subject: 32 Sherriff Road, London NW6 2AU

Dear Sir or Madam

I would be grateful if you would check your records regarding the above property. 1own Flat 30 A Sherriff’
Road and scaffolding has been erected both at the front and back of 32 Sherriff Road. The upper flat has
been acquired for investment purposes and is being guited.

The scaffolding has no safety nets and the balconies at the back of 30A and B look like Brighton beach with

debris from the building works. My plants have also been destroyed. More concerning is that the waste

pipe erected up the back of the building is not secured at the top other than by tying it to the

scaffolding. Prior to the scaffolding it rocked in the wind. The builders have also created a window

overlooking the roof terrace of 30B so thai they have lost their privacy. Is this allowed without prior

consultation or planning permission? The other residents of 32 Sherriff Road were also not informed of any
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building works which caused a great deal of distress to the young mother and baby living in the garden (lat
due to noise and debris falling in the garden.

Would you please advise me as to whether builders are allowed to work on Saturday?

I would be grateful if you would investioate this planning application and let me know whether this window
is legal. I may be contacted o_fyau have any further queries.

With kind regards

Linda Matchett
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.

This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer.






